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Dear Lily

Thank you for your email.

Natural England have reviewed the ISH2 agenda put forward and note that it appears to reflect
many of the issues raised within our written submissions to date. In relation to these issues, we
are not aware of any significant new evidence or information submitted to date that would
significantly change Natural England’s previous written advice on these matters and lead to
resolution of the significant environmental issues identified. Therefore, in line with our
engagement across other offshore wind NSIPs and our response to the Rule 6 letter on the 16
January 2024, we will not be attending ISH 2.

We highlight that where Natural England does not attend hearings, this should not be construed
as a lack of concern on outstanding issues. Natural England will continue to provide our written
advice for the remainder of the Examination, following review of new evidence and updated
reports.

Should any questions arise during the course of the hearings, that the examining authority would
specifically like to direct towards Natural England, then we would be pleased to provide
responses to these in writing.

It should be noted that in relation to seascape and landscape impacts on the South Downs
National Park, as identified in our written responses to date, Natural England continue to share
many of the key concerns as the South Downs National Park Authority.

Kind regards
Emma

Emma Preston
Marine Senior Advisor — Major Casework | Southern North Sea | Sussex and Kent Area Team |
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Cc: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Rampion 2 Hearing agenda
Importance: High

Good Morning Emma,
| hope all is well with you?

The detailed agenda for the ISH2 next week for Rampion 2 has now been

published: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010117/EN010117-001380-
ISH2%20Detailed%20Agenda.pdf

As per our previous conversations, would you please be able to review the agenda
and let us know if you intend on attending? And if so what parts and who will be
attending. If we could have this information by the end of this week that would
really help with our planning.

| look forward to your response and any questions please do let me know.

Kind regards

Lily

Lily Robbins | Case Manager - National Infrastructure
(Energy)

The Planning Inspectorate
Mobile:

Direct Line:

Helplin

Email: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with
the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
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monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left
our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.





